PNITED N4iTIONS N4AYICHS UNTRS

ECONOMIC CONSEIL UNRESTRICTED
AND ECONOMIQUE E/AC.24/SR.40
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL 9 iugust 1949

Dual Distribution

ECONOMIC AND COUNC
Ninth Sesgion
LO-OKDINATION COWMITTIEE

SUMMAKY RECORD OF THE FORTIETH MEETING

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, 25 July, 1949, at 3 p.m,

REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

ON RELATIONS WITH INTER-GOVERNMENTAL

ORGANIZATIONS (Item 43 of the

Oouncil Agenda)  (Continued) TE— . pagss 3 = 25

ad



E/AC.24/SR.40
page 2

Present:
Chairman: Mr. PLIMSOLL
Members:
Australia Mr. CUMES
Belgium Baron de KERCHOVE d'EXAERDE
Brasil Mr, MACHADO
Byelorussian SSR Mr. AGLPOV
Chile Mr. GONZ/LEZ
China Mr. TSAD
Denmark Mr. DAHLGA\/.RD
France Mr, de COMNMINES
India Mr. SEN
New Zealand Miss H/MPTON
Poland Miss CZiRKO
Turkey Mr, MIRAS
Union of Soviet Socialist
Rkepublics Mr. BORISOV
United Kingdom Mr, LEDW/.RD
Miss S/LT
United States of imerica Mr., STINEBOWER
epresentatives o cl ed
International Labour Office Nr, OOX
Mr, SOTO
Food and Agriculture
Organisation Mr, OLSEN
United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Organisation Mr, TERENZIO
World Health Organisation Dr, HAFEZX
a Miss HOWELL
Secretariat:
Mr, Martin Hi1l Director of Co-ordination for

Specialited Agencies and for
Economic and Social Matters

Director of the Division of Soecial
activities

Mr. Lukac Director of the Transport and
Cammnicetions Division
Mr, Schacther Deputy Director General
Legal Division
Mr, Sse Seoretary to the Committee



E/AC.2%/SR.LO
page 3

REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL ON RILATIONS WITH INTER-
GOVZRNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS (Item 43 of the Council Agenda)
(Documents E/1318, E/AC.24/W.25) (Continued).

(21) Central International Railway Transport Office.

Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) recalled that discussions were
proceading within the Sub-Committee on Rail Transport ef the Inland
Transport Committee of the Economic Commission for Zurope on the
integration of all bodiss concermed with railway transport. He
would propose therefore that, pending tho comglusion of those
discussions, the matter be deferred.

Mr. MaCHADO (Bragil) was not epposed to deferment of the
question, but drew attsntion to tha fact that the Sconomic Commission
for Europe was only a provisiocnal bady, the existence of which was
guarantead only until 1951. He wondered whether there were any
undarlying recasons for submitting that pcint to the Econamic and
Social Council.

Mr. LUKAC, Director of the Tranaport and Communicetions
Division, said that tha lconomic and Social Council had previously
decided that the work of inland transport orgunizations should come
within the purview of the rolevant regional commissions. Close
though the links were betwean the two, there was no suggsestion that
the iconomic Commission for rfuropz should absorb tha Cantral

International Railway Transport Offica.

Mr. LiDWiRD (Unitzd Kingdom) considired that tha issus should
be examined without reference to the futurc of sny ‘regional
cuanission,:

The Committee adopted by 10 votes to O with 3 abstaptions a

resolution for submission to the dconamic and Social Council noting

that the Inland Transport Committee of the iconomic Commission for

surope was studying the whole gquestion of inland transport

including thz functions of the Central International iailway Trensport

Office, deciding to taxe no action in the matter at pr:sent, and

requesting the Sceret ry-General to rzport upon it to the iconemic anc

Social Council at its eleventh session.




£/.C.24/SR.L0O
Dlge 4

(22) Intem:tionz:l Commission of the Cape Spertel Light
pe op g

¥Mr, LUK..C, Dircetor of the Tronsp.rt and Communie:r tions
] '
Mvision, s id th=t the gquestion of tne cdministration of the Light

fercnce of the Inter-

1]

vponosed terns of To

din not cume within the ;

Guvernmental MHaritime Consult:tive Orgenizetion, but that oree it had

begun its work it could certainly examine the guestion,

The Committec adopted by 7D votes to 3 a resolution for

submission to the Economic _and Soci~l Council resclving that no action

be taken un th=t question, which should be referred to the Inter—

sovernmental Haritime Consultative Orgonizetion, when established.

(23) International Conference for Promuting Technicel Uniformity in Railwoys.

The Committee decided by 10 votes to O with 3 abstentions to submit
to the Economic and Social Council in regard tc the International Conference

for Promoting Technical Uniformity in Railways a resolution identical with

that adopted on the Central International Roilway Transport Office,

(24) International Hydrographic Bureau

Mr. LUKiC, Directur of the Transport and Communications Division,
referring to the comment made by the United Kingdom Government on the
International Hydrographic Bureau (Document E/1318), recalled tha it was
an intergovernmental organization which had worked under the auspices of
the League of Nations in accordance with /rticle 24 of the Charter of

that body.

Mr, LEDWARD (United Kingdom) stated thet his Government's
comment had been sent in before the recent meeting of cartographic experts
at Lake Success, which had been attended by a representative of the
Hydrographic Bureau. The comment was out of date,

Mr, MACHADO (Brazil) was preparecd to agree that a specific
reference be made to that Organizaticn in the Committee'!s report, and
considered that it should continue its work,

Mr, STINEBOWER (United States of .merica) drew attention to the
comment made by his Government on the Intermational Hydrographie Bureau,
stressing its closer relationship with the Inter-Covermmental Maritime
Consultative Organizition rather than with the United Netions Educational,
Scdentific and Cultural Organization (Document E/1318, page 23)



E/AC.24 /3R .40
page 5

and proposed that the Committce take no action in the matter for the

pressant,

Tha Committes decided by 11 votes to 3 to submit to the iIconomic

and Social Council in regard to the International Hydrographic

Bureau a rasolution on similar lines to that adopted on the

International Commission of ths Capes Spertel Light.

(25) 1International lce Observation and Ice Patrol Sarvice in the

North stlantic Ocean.

The Cournittec agreed, in the light of the Secretariat's

comments, (Document /1318, pagss 23-24) to recommend that the

Intarnational Ice Qbscrvation and Ice Patrol Sarvice in the North

atlantic Ocean be delet:d from the list of organizations.

(26) Central Commission for the Navigetion of the Rhins.

Mr. M.CKnDO (Brazil) stated thut at the present time the
relationship tetween the Centrael Commission for tha Navigation of the
Rhine and the Iconomic Commission for Europs was perfectly clear,
but that his Government was unabl: to accept, as a matter of principls,
that permanznt activity be roferred to a body with a provisional
status such as that enjoy2d by the iconomic Commission for Zuropsz.

Ln explicit rz=farence to that point shoula be made in the Committes's

report,

The Committez adopted, by 11 votes to O with 3 abstentions, a

resolution for submlssion t. (.. Scouromic and Social Council, noting

with approval the relationship esteblished by the sconomic Commission

for Zurops with that body, 2znd r:quzsting the Secretary-General to

submit a rsport on such to th: cleventh session of the Council.

(27) suropean Confer:nce on Time Tables.

The Committgs_unanimousiy d:icided to subit to the wconomic and

Socizl vouncil in rzz.rd to the wuropezn Sonlsrenuce on Time Tables a

resolution iduntical with that .dopted on the Cantral Int:i:rnational

Reilway Iransport Office and the Internationil Conforence for Fromoting

Technical Uniformity in tailwavs.

(28) oOffice of Inter-americeun Tolecommunicutione,
(29) Pan-imerican Railway Committ.:

(30) Pormanent .merican ieroncutical Commission



E/AC, 2L /SR L0
pace 6

The Committee unanim.usly decided t. submit to the Eg.onuomig
and Sogial Council in regard to the foll.wing oryanigzaticne: Office
of Inter-imerjcan Telecommunicatiuns, Pan-imerican Railway Committee,
Permanent imer]can /iercnautical Commission, a resclution inviting
the Socretary-Genmeral to initiate negotiatdons with the Director-
General .f the Organisatiun of .merican States on the gquestiun of

the pogsible relationships which might be established between the
above-mentioned orzenizations and the United Nations or a

specialized agency and to report on the results of tgosé negotiations
to the next session of the Council,

(31) Permanent Committee of International Congress on Military Medicine

and Pharmacy.

Dr. HLFEZI (World Heslth Organimation) did not favour the
integrati.n of th. Permanent Committee of International Congress on
Military Medicine and Fharmacy intu the World Health Organization since
it was undertaking useful work in a distinct field,

Mr, SEN (India) said thet the fact that an organization was
doing useful wurk was not a reason for its not being independent,

Mr, MIR\S (Turkey) declared himself in’favour of maintaining

that orzan ~ation's present constitution.

Dr, HAFEZI (World Health Organization), replying to the
CH.\IRMAN, pointed cut that the cuestion of co-operation between the
two organizations had been examined by the Executive Board of the
dorld Health Orgenization, which had decided that the Permanent
Committee's work did not fall exactly within the organization's terms

of reference,

Mr, SEN (India) oonsidered that the Committee should
adopt the same prucedure as in other border-line cases, namely to
request the Secretary-General to study whether any further co-operation
were necessary, It might be that the two bodies approached the
same question frum different angles, and that the fundamental difficulty
was one .f terminology. He was prepared to endorse the recommendation



E/LC.2L/SRALO
page 7

made by the United Kingdan Covernment to the effect that "the question
5f absorbing _ﬁhe Fermanent Cumitteg in or releting it to the
World Health Organizati.n should be ¢.nsidered" (Document E/1318,

page 26).

Mr, STINEBOWER (United States uf ..merica), recalling that
the question of merging the Permanent Cummittee with the Internati.nal
Red Cruss Committee was also under discussi.n, propused that the
Secretary-General be requested t. repurt .n the possibilities of
closer relationship or inte;ration between the former and other
international bodiee.

Miss HOWELL (World Health Organization) pointed out thet
the Permanent, Committee was already affiliated to the Internatiunal
Red Cross Committee, The World Health Organizati.n was able to
maintain liasison with the Fermanent Cummittee by means .f the
official relati.ns betwsen the Organization and the two international
Red Cross Organizations; the Internati.nal Red Cross Committese
and the Leajue of Red Cross Societies,

The CH.IRMiN proposed, and it was acreed by 11 votes to O

with 3 abstentions, that the Committee adopt for submission t. the
Couneil a res.lution taking no g_t_.im at present in regard to tn

(32) Pan-imerican Sanitary Bureau,

Mr., M.CH.DC (Brazil) pruposed with regard to the Pan-
imerican Sanitary Bureau that the Committee make the same recommendati.n
to the Council as it had dune in the case of other Inter-imerican

organizations,

Mr, STINEBOWER (United States of ,merica) pointed out that ¢
Par-imerican Senitary Bureau was in a somewhat special position because
the majority .f its members were also members of the World Health
Organiasati.n; moreover, it had be:n prop.sed that the Bureau should



act as a regional office Jf the World Health Orjanization within the
provisions of the latter's constitution. In his opiniun the process

of inte;ration and co=ogcration was being correctly carried out.

Miss HOWELL (World Health Organigation) said that the Pan=
hmerican Sanitary Bureau was now actin; as a Regional Office of the
World Health Organization, Umtil two-thirds of its members became
members of the Organization, however, full integration was not possible.
Moreover, f.mal integrati.n necessitatel certain changes, which would,
presumably, be rmade at the appropricte time, in the constitution of
the Pan-/merican Sanitary Bureau,

On the proposal of the representative of Brazil,

the Committee unanimously deeided to submit to the Economic
and Social Council in regard to the Pan-American Sanitary Bureau
a_resolution identical with that adopted in the case of all other
Inter-imericen orgzanigations.,

(33) Central Pan-American Bureau of Eugenics and Homiculture.

The Committee unanimously decided tu submit to the Ecunumic

and Soclal Council in regard to the Central Fan-American Bureau

of Euseniecs and Homiculture a resvlution identical with thot
adoptod in the case of all other inter-imerican organizati.ns,

(34) Far Eastern Commissicn
(35) Intemational Criminal Folice Commission

The CH.AIRMAN pointed out that the Far Eastern Commission
must be deleted from the 1list, since its functi.ns and purpuses fell
outside the scope of the Council's res.lutivon. The same actiun
must be taken with resard to the International Police C.mmission,
since it had now been granted consultative status as a non-governmental

organizati.n.

The Committee agreed to recommend deletion in both cares,




E/AC.24/SR.L0
page 9

(36) -International Institute ror the Unification of Private Law.

Mr, SEN (India) said that though logiecal, the United
Kingdem proposal (Document E/1318, p.28) on the possibility of
nepgotiating the formal relationship agreement between the
International Institute for the Unification of Private Law
and the Econanic and Social Council might be difficult to
appl;- in practice. He wondered what sort of agreement the
United Kingdom Government had had in mind, He also had some
misgivings with regard to the United States proposal that the
Ganeral Assembly consider the question. In his opinion the
International Institute for the Unification of Private Law
should be deleted from the list of inter-governnental
organisations,

Mr, STINEBOWER (United States of America) had no
serious objections to that proposal, but pointed ocut that in
the opinion of his Government a relationship should be established
between the Internaticnal Institute for the Unification of
Private Lav nnd the International Law Commission, rather than
direct bet meen the former and the Economic and Social Council.

Mr. SEN (India) pointed out that the Intermational
Law Cammission was concerned with international, and not with
private law,

Mr, MACHADO (Brazil) considered that the Sixth Committee
of the General Asserbly alone was competent to consider the matter.

Miss SALT (United Kingdom) said that since the United
Kingdom had sent in its recormendotion given in the report of
the Secretary-General (Document E/1318, page 28), it had come to
its knowledge that Spain was a member of the organigzation. The
United Kingd.am delegation consequently considered that it would
be preferable for the Cormittee to make no specific recommendation,

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
supported the Indian representative's proposal that the
International Institute for the Unification of Private Law
be deleted from the list of inter-governmental organizations,



E/AC.2L/SR.LO
page 10

(37) International Ponal and Peni‘sntiary Ccemission

The CHAIRMAN having drawn attention to the United
States draft resolution in Document E/iC,.24/W.25,

Mr, STINEBOWER (United States of imeriea) recalled
that 2 substantive discussion had been held on the International
Ponal and Penitentiary Commission and its relationship with tha
United Nations both in the Social Cormdissiop ond the Soelal
Committee of the Economic and Soeial Couneil. The possidility
that the Unitcd Mations should wnderiake work in the field of
the prevention of crime and the treatmont of offenders had
also been studied by the relevant bodies, The United States
Goverrment proposed that the work of the Commission be integrated
wit*, that of the United Nations,

Miss SALT (United Kingdom) said that her government's
position wa2 similar to that of the United States of aimerica,
elthough the procedure envisaged was somewhat different, The
Executivs Board of the International Penal and Penitentiary
Comxission was shortly to reet in Berne. The United Kingdom
representative at that meeting would submit to the Board a
resolution on very much the (ame lines as those laid dowm in
the Unlted States draft resolution, recommending integration
of the Commission in the United Nations,

Would the United States representative agreec that the
question be deferred until the decisions and the attitude of
the Executive Board were made knowm?

Mr, STINEBOWER (United States of America) was not
prepared to urge his point of view, but considered that it might
also be agygued that it would be appropriate for the Executive
Board of the International Penal and Penitentiary Commission
to have ¢he guldance of the Economic and Social Couneil, The
organization was important in itself, and difficulties of
duplication and conflict might arise between it and the
functional commissions,



E/AC.24/SR.LO
pare 11

The Twelfth International Penitentinry Congress which was
scheduled to e.onvene in 1950 .ffered a suitable startin_ point for
the transfer of functions,

The CHAIRMAN etated that the Zxecutive Board of the Commissi.n
woauld meet between 1 and 6 .uzust 1949,

Miss H.MPTON (New Zealand) stated that cs her Government was
opposed to the dissolutiun of the Commissi.n she would support the
United Kingdom propusal by which the Council would avoid any action
prejudging the deeision of the International Penal and Penitentiary
Commiesion, If the Commission agreed to disband, the Council wwuld be
pres.nted with a fait accompli, but the initiative shculd not come
from the United Nations,

Baron de KERCHOVE 4'EX/.ERDE (Belgium) did not share the views
of the United States representative when he spoke of "duplication®,
The fact was that the Intermational Penal and Penitentinry Commission,
thanks to its hishly specialized secretariat and library, was an organ
of documentatiun of such a character that fusion with a body of more
extended competence would destruy all its value, For that reason, he was
ajainst the proposed fusion, but was prepared tu support the United Kincdom
representative's propusal that study of the question be deferred.

The CHAINMAN asked whether the Comuittee would be prepared to
adopt in principle the United States draft resolution, requesting the
Economic and Soeial Council to :efer consideration of the matter in plenary
session until information became available concerning the decisions taken
by the Executive Board of the International Fenal and Penitemtiary
Commission,

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) considered that
proposal to be more far reaching than those made by the Belgian
and New Zealand representatives,

Miss S/LT (United Kinzdum) thought that it would be inadvisable
to initiate two parallel lines .f action.

Mr. SEN (India) asked what would be the budgetary implications
if the United Nations took over the functions of the Commission,



u;ic-%! 3&\.."00
page 12

Mr, BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
opposaod the Unitod States d:aft resolution on the grounds that
the Camrission's terms of refercnce were highly specialized
and tochnical, and that out of tweniy-six membor governments,
‘ten were not members i the United Natiome, He supported the
implicit referonce to greater expenditure contained in the
question put by the Indizn rcpr.zentative, and stated that
he would vote sgainst the draft mesclutiom,

Mr. DAHIGAARD (Derymark) aupported the proposal made
by the United Kingdonm represeniztive,

Mr. SEN (India) proposed that the decision be deferred
until a Iator stege in the session, the Secretary-General being
requested meanwhilo to repcrt on the cost which would be incurred
by the United Nations takirg over the functions of the Commission
and on whethor that procedure would or would not inte¥lere wdth
the highly specialized work carried out by the latter.

Mr. STINEBUAER (United Stetes of Aimerice) emphasised
the fact that by earliur decisions the Econaric and Social
Council planned to intcnsify its work in the field of the
prevention of crime and the trestment of offenders and that
amual . {getary provision had been made for those activities
Uy Ve Gonea | dssaubly. hiv wae prupaivd W accupl Lne Indian
representative's proposal, but would rccall that the case of the
International Penal and Ponitentinry Commission was clearly
parallel to the case cf the Intermational Institute of Agriculture
in Rome and the Office d'Hyglene Publique in Paris, organisations
which had been amalgamated with the Food and agriculture
Organisation and the World Health Organiszation respectively.

The purpose of including Item 43 in the Counecil /gends was to

achieve simplification,

Mr, MARTIN HILL, Director of Co-~Ordination for Specialised
Agencies and for Economic and Social matters,said that in the
Sacretary-General's view, should the Economic and Social Counedl,
the Genoral lissembly and the International Penal and
Peanitentiary Commission decide on the advisability of amalgamationm,
the functions of the latter could be taken over by the Secretariat,
The costs involved would therefore not be very considerable,



E/KC.24/SR.LO
page 13

The Comrirtes unanimously decided that action in regard to
the International Penal :ind tentiary C ssion be deferred
till 8 lugust 1947, the Secretary-Ceneral beilng in the meantime
reguested to rsport to the Fconomic and Sceial Council on that
date on the proccedings of the Bxecutive Board of the Commission,
as woll as on the financial implications of the draft resolution
submitted by the United States (Document E/AC,2/W,25) and of any
proposals that nmight be submitted by the Inmternational Penal and

Peni tentiary Commlssion,

(38) United Nations War Crimes Commission.
(40) Inter-american Commission for Territorial Administration,

The Committee decided to recormend that the Ugdted Nations

War Crimes Cormission, the activities of which had pmow terminated,
and the Inter-/mcrican Comedssion for Territorial Administraticn

which had never in fact been established, be deleted from the
st of inter-governmentel organizations,

(41) Inter-.merican Juridical Cammittee,

The Committee decided in regard tc the Inter- can J g

i e

identical with th2t adopted in the case of all other inter=-
american organizations,

(39) Committec of Expaerts on the Codification of International Law,
(42) Permanent Committee of Jurists on the Umification of the Civil
and Commercial Laws of America,
(43) Permanent Committee of HaWana on C.mper:tive Lesislation
and the Unificetion of Law,
(L44) Permanent Committee of Montevideo on the Codification of
. Private Internstional Law,
(45) Permanent Committec of Rio de Janeirc on the Codification of
Public International Law.

() ttce decided to recommend thet the abo e
crganizations be deleted from the list of inter-governmental
organdzations,

(46) Bank for International Settlements.

The Committee decided by 11 votes to O with 3 absteniions
to rccommend that the Ecopnomic and Social Council take no action
2t _the praesent time in repard to_the fu arpatio
Settlements,




E/AC.2L/SR. 4O
page 1/,

(47) International Customs Tailffs Bureau.

The Committee decided by 11 votes to O with 3 abstentions to submit
to the Economic and Social Council a resolution taking note of the
discussions imitiated on the possible absorption or integration of
the International Customs Tariffs Bureau into the future International
Trade Organization and reguesting the Secretary-General to report in

due course to the Council on the progress of those discussions.

(48) International Exhibition Bureau.

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) and Mr, SEN (India) considered that the
Committee should give no specific recommendation on the International
Exhibition Bureau which could not be usefully amalgamatcd either with
the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization
or with the future International Trade Organization.

The Committee decided by 11 votes to O with 3 abstentions to sub-

t. _thec Economic and S n to the Tnternational
Exhibition Bureau a resolution recommending that no sction be taken at

the presant time.

(49) International Union for the Protection of Industrial Property.

On the proposal of the CHAIRMAN, supported by Mr. STINEBOWER
(United States of America),

the Committee decided by 12 votes to J to submit to tho Economic
and Social Counecil in regard to the International Union for the

Protection of ustri roper ution not that discussions

were being undertaken between that organization and the Interim
Commission of the International Trade Organisation and reguesting the
Secretary-General to report to the Council in due coyrse.

(50) The International Cotton Advisory Committee
(51) The International Rubber Study Group

(52) The International Sugar Council

(53) The International Tin Study Group

(54) The Combined Tin Couneil

(55) The International Wheat Council

(56) The International Wine Office

(57) The International Wool Study Group.

Mr. SEN (India) explained that the Indian Goverrment had
suggested that the International Cotton Advisory Committee be
merged with the Food and Agriculture Organisation rather than
with the future International Trade Organisation because cotton



: atc.wsngm
page 15

was an agrioculturel product and the work of the Committee relestec

less to trade thon to the sclution of the difficulties in the production
of yorn and cloth. Furthermore, the Food and .griculture

Organization was alre~dy fully established and co=opsrating

actively with the Indian Government,

0

Mr, M.CH.DO (Brasil) said his delegation wes in favour
of merging the Internztional Cotton /dvisory Commdttes with either
the future International Trede Crgnnization or the Food ~nd
Agriculturc Organigation, but had difficulty in deeiding the
relative oompetonce of the latter organizations im the mattor,
since the question of cotton involved aspects of both trade and
development, On the whole he would incline to the Indian
represontative’s view that the Cammittee should be integrated with
the Food and .griculture Organization,

Mr, STINEBOWER (United Staxtes of merica) pointed out
that commodity groups of that nature werc specifieally provided
for under Chapter VI of the Havana Charter, and that it must be
remembered thaot the Unlted Nations had created a similar subsidiary
body, namely the Interim Copprdinating Cormittee for Internatir a2l
Commodity .rrangemcnts, He suggested that the Couneil shoula
take no action on the Internationel Cotton Advisory Cormittee (50),
the Intornetionel Rubber Study Group (51), the International Sugar
Couneil (52), tho International Tin Study Group (53), the
Internationnl Wheat Council (55), and the Intcernational Wool Study
Group (57) pending the final estcblishment of the International
Trade Organization, and that responsibility should be left, in
the meantime, tc the Interim Co-ordinoting Cormittee for Intermational
Commodity .rrangenents. In conclusion, he had excluded the
Conbined Pa Cormittes (54) snd the Intarnstionnl Wins Office (56)
from his proposal since those bodics were subject to spocial
conditions which did not apply to the othors he had mentioned.

In reply to a request by Mr, IL.CH\DO (Brezil) for clarification,
Mr. OLSEN (Pood 2nd .griculture¢ Orgenization) explained thet
nis orgenization's approzceh to such commodity bodies wes purcly
prastieal, The Secrotariat of the Food and ..griculture Organization
wos almost invariably instructed to carry out studies in co=operation
with them, but the Conferonce of the Foud and .igriculture
Organigation had given no directive 2s to their absorption or
intogration,



N 2L/5R.LO
page 16

© Mr, CUMES (,wustrclia) supported the United States
proposal,

Mr. LEDW.RD (United Kingdom), supporting the
United States prouposal, sald his government's view was that
the Interim Co-ordinating Committee for International
Commodity .rrangements was responsible for commodity
agreements, Furthermore, the competence of the Food and
Agriculture Organization in rotters relating to inter-
governnental cormodity agreecents was specifically recognised
by Article 67 of the Havana Charter,

Replying to Mr., BORISOV (Union of Soviet Sccialist
Republics), Mr., STINEBOWER (United States of .imerica) explained
that he had omitted the Combincd Tin Committee and the
Inter-imerican Coffee Board from his proposal hecause the
former was a temporary committee whose future was in doubt,
although it still performed certain allccation duties, whereas
the latter had ceased tc;“e;d.st on 30 September 1948, With
regard to the International Wine Office he felt it hardly
belonged to the category of food organizations and in any
case he understood that the Office wes preparing agreements
with the “ood and .griculture Organization and the future
Internation.” Trade Organization,

Mr. de CO..TINES (France) did not think either that
the functions of the Inturnationnl Wine Office could be
carried out by a spceialized agency, Its activities were
not exclusively cormercial. They had a wider range, since
the Bureau wa2s concerned with ensuring freedom of the |
market, protecting names of wines derived from places of
origin and with suppressing fraua, Like the United States
representative he thought there should be an agreement
between the Int.rnational Wine Office ond the Food and
Agriculture Organization, and good progress had in fact
been made townrds the achievement of such an agreement.
The Econamic ~nd Socizl Council might therefore note with
satisfaction the fru'tful collaboration that was being
established betwcen thousc two bodies and state that there

was no cbjection to its development,



.!.5 “c .WSR.H)
pege 17

Mr. SEN (India) &nd Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) sald they would
support the United States proposal on the understanding that the
co-operation now proceeding between the bodles concer.ed and the
specialized agencies, and in particular the Food and Agriculture
Organisation, would continue unimpaired.

In reply to the CH.IMML.N, &r. STINEBOWER (United States of
Ameriea) sgreed to include the Combined Tin Committee in his propossl.

After some further discussion MM

r_m.zi.m___g__.zeto take no Amwmmwmm
: ivigon pittee, th
Inte Rubber St Gro the Int tio 8 the
masn_-l Tin Study Gmm._mummm
tional t Council and the Int t Woal 8t

aad requesting the Secretary-Genergl to report to the Councdl in due

ourse.,

The CHAIRMAN reecalled the Freach Ucvermment's commsnt that
no action should pe taken with regard to the absorption or inmtegrstion
of the International Wine Office.

Mr. BTINEBOWER (United States of America) concurred with
this view, while Mr., SEN (India) proposed that the Office be simply
daleted from the list of organizations under conasideration,

The ttee adopted b tes to th stentic
Resolution for 3 ssiop to the Eco (4 Soc Couno t.
the establishmunt of relations between the Int tio!

the Food ulture O tion decl tot

further action at the present time.

(58) Inter~Ameriéan Coffee Board.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Board was wuu longer i
extftence.




E/AC.2L/SR.LO
page 18

(-,) Inter-imerican Trademark Bureau,

The Committee unznimously adcpted a_resc n fo
the Economic and Social Council inviting the Secretary-General to
initiate negctiaticns with the Directcr-General of the Crganization of
American States on the question of the possible relaticnship which
might be established betwcen the Inter-imerican Trademark Burcau
and the United Nations or a specialized apmency, and to report on the
results of those ncpotiations to the next sessicn cf the Council, |

(60) Inter-Allied leparaticn Agency,

The THAIMMAN pointed cut that the Inter-Allied Reparation
Agency lay outside the scope of Council Rescluti-n 171 (VII).

(61) International Central Office for the Control of the Liquor
Traffic in Africa,

The CHAIRM/AN said that the United States and Egyptian
Goverrmerts fawvoured the transfer cf this body's limited functions
to the United Naticns Scerctariat,

Mr, M.CH.DO (Brazil) disagreed, stressing the regzicnal
nature of its functicns and thec possible budgetary implications of
incorpcrating it with the United Neticns,

Mr, de COMMINES (France) remarked that in view of that
bedy's special functicns, it shculd be made responsible for studyling
the question, Therc seaued to be ne need fir assigning it to a
specialized agency.,

Mr. SEN (India), 2grceinz with the view expressed by the
Brazilian representative, meved the deleticn of the body from the
list of organizations under ccnsiderat: 1. The United Nations lacked
the machinery for perfcrming the executive functicns entailed, and
the Ccuncil could h~rdly regard the problem of its abscrpticn cne of
vital importance, '

Mr, STINEBOWFR (Unit:d States of america) said his govern-
ment's contributicn tc the Office amcunted tc only some hundreds of
dollars per annum, so that thne budgetary implications cf the prcposal



3faCu 2l /5000
page 19

to integrate it with the United Nitions Seeretariat were elight,
Furthermore, it was not an executive organ, its main function being
to colleect and disseminate information, In his view, its work was
no less within the purview of the United Natlons than was any other
matter pertaining to undsr-devecloped areas, He did not acecpt the
argument that the question was of purecly regilonal concurn, since the
same might be sald of other functions already being performed by the
United Nations.

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) said it would appear, in view of the
United States representative's stotement, that the body under
discussion enjoyed a title out of all proportion to any work it
could do with its obviously limited budget. He therefore main-
tained his opposition to the proposal that it should be taken over
by the United Nations Secretariat,

Mr. SEN (India) said he opposed the proposal, not on
regional grounds, but because¢ of the additional work =nd expensc
entailed for the United Notions,

The Comnittee decided by 11 votes to 2 to recommend to the
Council that no action he taken wjth rugard t. the

absorption or integration of the Intern:tional Centr:ul Office

for the Control bf the Liquor Traffic in ifrica.

(62) International Relief Union,

Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom), amplifying his government's
commentes, said his delcgation was convinced that the Invernational
Relief Union could serve mo useful purpose. Its resources were too
limited; 4its work had been ineffeotive in the disasters which had
occurred between 1933 and 1939, and the same would probably prove
true of any work it attempted in the future, The United Kingdom
Government had withdrawn from membership of the Union, and he proposed
that the Union be now terminated and its research documents and
assets transferred to the United Nations

Mr. de COMMINES (France) thought he wae right in eaying that
negotiations had been started between the United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural Organization and the Internmational Relief



E/uC.2L/SR.LO
page X

Union and asked ihethicr the rowesentative of the United N-tions
Educational, Scientific and Cu’tural Urgaridz-tion coull pive some
information on the nmztter.

Mr, BORISOV (Unicn of Scvict Soci-list Republics), referring
o the United Kingdom rcpresentative's proposal, asked whether it was
suggested that the Union's archives nd asscts be acquired without

compensation, or trat they sheuld be purchased,

Mr, LEDWARD {United Kinglom) thought the detdls relsting
to the transfer of Cocuments i 2ssety Mecd not by dlscugsed =t that

stage.

Mr, M.CHATC (Bragil) sgrced with tho proposal that the
Union should be terminated, z.. thought the wrancfor of arc ives

and assels was a matier sulel; fcr the Stitos members or inbe nion.

Mr. LEDWARD (uidted Kingdom; and Mr, STINEGOWER (uritod
States of imcii-a) shas ! Lthe view of the Prazdlian representative,
the United 3tatoe rigrssoestative pointing cut that the financial
-~ deballs repardlin tic Viaun contalned ia the List of Intermovermnental
Organigations (Docuwnent %/318/Rev,l) sugsusted that the Union might have
an “aitial fund of some 32,000,000 <dollars which could hardly be
trans. wred without the consent of the States members of the inion.

The . -mittee decided unanimi:sly to rccommend *he Council o
adopt _the fola-wing Rescluti.s:
“The ECONOMIC .iT 50CL.L COUNCIL
RECOMMENDS that ine States members o. 2 (ibernaticiol
Relief Union should take steps to terminats the Uniong an!
REQUESTS the Secretary=General to give every assistance

towards this end."”

(63) American Intermational Irstitute fur the rrotecticn of Childhoed.

On the propusal of the CHAIRM.N the Committee aprecd to submit

to the Council a resvlution inviting the Sceretipy~Coioral o injtiste

negotiations with the Director-Gemerul of the COrganizaticn of imerdcos

States on the question of the possible_rclationships which might be

established between the imerican Internationtl Institute for the




E/i€ . 24/58.10
page 21

Prctecti -« of Childheed and the United Ne-ionc o 2 opes Ileud

Agoncy and tc repert on the rosults of thesg Meetiati s, - ti:
pext sessin of the Couneil,
(64) Caribbean Ccmmissiosi,

Mr, M.CHADD {Brazil) aadd that 4% .o+ o 7% cut clearly
in the List cf Inter-Gouwnmmantal Organisaticns | - wment, E/218/Rev.l)

that the general funmeciicna of -iie Commizsion were c<ialal te those of
all the speclalized agencies,

After a brief dlscvssion the Committse vii:imousiy adoptas
for submiseion to tho Ccuncil a resolution notinz thet %hs Curl

Lo

ewrd asdon had established working relations with the aporonr! ity

ri.ch go=cperation should be continued wherever necessary,

*5) Commissicrer-General's Economic Organization (for Scuthcast Asia)

Mr. L7WGRD (United Kingdom) said his Geverrment held 1e view
tha’ the Comminsioner-General's Eeoncmic Organdzation (for Sout sast
p#is ) was, technically speaking, not an inter-goverrmental crrinization,
#ines it had not been established by formal inmter-national agr finent,
but had been set up and was maintained and administered by His
A2 ivaty’s Government in the United Kingdom.

Mr, SEN (India) said the United Kingdom representat se's
statement was technically correct, Nevertheless, the list ¢ member
govermments of the Organizaticn was tc be found un page 28 of the List
of Inter-Govermmental Or-inizations (Document E/818/Rev.l). Therefore,
%+ Orzanization must be functioning on the basis of some kind of
‘urmal agreement, The Indian Goverrnment considered that this Organi-
zatlon came within the purview of the Cocuncil and that it should be
merged with the Economic Ccmmissicn for asia and the Far East, since

its crjectives were tho same as the latterts,



15 om
L.

v

/SR A0

O‘:E
N i

Mr. CUMES (fustralia), supporting the United Kingdom
reprosentative, coneidered that no Council action was required, since
1he Organization had already established relations with the Economic
Commiss!on f{or .sia and the Far East,

Mr. STINEBOWLR (United States of .merica), speaking from
memory, “hought that the Council had previously agreed not to include
this Organizaticn as an inter-governmental body. He therefore
“hough” * =t 4% might well bec delcted from the list,

Mr. LEDWARD (United Kinydom) agreed that working agreements
hat been reached between this Organization on the one hand and the
Economic Commission for .sia and the Par East and the Food and
stgriculture Organization on the other, but claimed that those agree-
mente did not prcjudee the guestion as to whether it was an inter-

governmental organization or not,

Mr. SEN (India), stressing the statement in the United
Kingdom Government's comments on page 43 of the Report of the Secretary-
General on Relations with Inter-Governmental Organizations (Document
E/1318) that this Organization had already entered into working
relations with the Economic Commission for asia and the Far East and
that that relationship had been formally estahlished, said that *he
question 2s to whether it was an imtere=govermental crganization cr
not was a purely technical matter. In practice, it involved working
arrangements between several povernments; the Organization's purposcs
and functions were the same as those of the Economic Conmission for
asia and the Far East,

Mr. LEDW.RD (United Kingdom) said it was essential to dis-
tinguish between crganizations which were inter-governmental and
those which were not. There were in existence many orpanizations
the integration of which would multiply the Council's work considerably.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that inmter-govermmentel organizations
were definea in Council Resolution 171 (VII).



E/AC.2L/SR.LO
page 23

Mr, SEN (India) stressed that the list of inter-governmental
organisations, which included the Commissioner-General's Ecounomic
Organisation, had been drawn up by the Secretary-General of the
Undited Nations,

Mr. MACHADO (Brasil), recalling the terms of reference of
the Council, said he was disinclined to accept any propusal which
might tend to impair those torms of reference,

Mr. SEN (India) said his government suggested merxing this
Organisation with the United Nations organs mainly in order to
prevent duplication and overlapping.

The Committec decided by 7 votes to 5 with 2 abstentions

to recogmend the Council to delete the Commissioner-Ceneral's
"Economic Org ation (for South East \si rom the 1ist of

nter=governmental organizations.

Mr. SEN (India) pointed out that only the Braziliun
representative, theUnlited States representative to some =2x* -+, and
he himself had given any valid reasons for thelr votes., He reque.*«d
that his statement should be mentioned in the record cf the Committee's
proceedings.

Mr. LEDW.RD (United Kingdom) observed that the Ccmmissioner-
General's Economic Organization would continue Lo co-gperate with
United Nations organs, as a pgovernmental organizaticn.

(66) Inter-aimerican Commission of Women.

The CHAIRM\N pointed out that the Inter-imerican Commission
of Women no longer existed as 2 separate organization,

The Committee agreed to recommend to the Council that the
Inter~fmerican Commission of women be delcted from the list of

nte ve ental Orgznlzations.

(67) International Co-ordination Committee fur Europ.nn Mirratory
Movements.

mr. STINEBOWER (United States of america:) said he understood
that the Governing Body of the International Labour Urganization had

agreed to incorpurate this urganiznation.



E/.C,2L/SR.LO
page 24

Mr, COX (Internati:nal Labiur Opganizaticn) confir..:l Lthis,

nfter scme further discussicn the Cormittee adepted by 12 votos

to O with 3 abstenti-ns a resolution for subrdssi-n to the Ccuncil

noting that the International Labour Orgonizaztion hed begun discussion

with the Intcrnaticnal Co—ordinaticn Cormittec for European Migratory

Mcvements, and requestinz the Scere¢tary-General to report on the pre-

gress of nopgotiations to the Elcventh Sessicn of the Council.

(68) South Pacific Commission

After some discusesion the Committee unandmously adented fer

—

sutmission to thc Councll a resolution ncting that the Scuth Pacific

Commission had established workinz relations with the apvproppiat-

bodice of the United Nations, and reccmmendinsz that such co- veration

shculd continue wherever neccssary.

ndditional Or.anizaticns

The CHAIRMAN called attention to the four additicral
organizations referred to .n page 2 of the Report of the Secretary-
General on Relations with Inter-Govermmental Organizations, namely,
the International Whaling Cormission, the Indo-Pacific Fisheries
Council, the International Commission for Colorado Beetle Control and
the Mutrition Institute of Central imerica and Panama,

At the invitation of the CHAIRMLN, Mr, OLSEN (Focd and
agriculture Organigation) said that his crganization would naturally
co-cperate with the International Whaling Commission and wes already
servicing the Indo-Pacific Fisheries Council.

The question of the control of the Colorado Beetle was a
technical one and the Food and Agriculture Organisaticn was working
in close association with the experts on the matter,

On the proposal of Mr, STINEBOWER (United States of imerica)
seconded by Mr. MACHADO (Brasil), the Committee wnanimously adopted
for sutmission vo the Council a resolution requestingz the Secretary-
Gepers) to collect jnformation on the Imternationsl Whaling Comdssion,

fhe Indo~Pacific Fisheries Council and the Internatiocnal. Committee for
colorado Beetle Comtrol, and to report to the Eleventh Sessicn of the

Souncil,




E a\c . &/SR .140
page 25

and a _fyrther resolution roquesting the Secretary-General to consult
Mith the Council of the Organisation of Amerjcan Status with rexard
o the Mutrition Institute of Central imerica and Pan ina, and to
Zeport o the Bleventh Session of the Council,

Mr, ODMZ.ALEZ (Chile) thought that the wording of the
resolutions proposed was toc vague and that a mecre precise text
would have to be found later.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that discussion «f Item 43 of the
Couneil Agenda had now been completed, Thers ramained however
Section II of the Secretary-General's report on general co-ordinaticn
matters, referring to possible consideration by the Cruncil.of
consultative status for inter-govermmental crpanizations,

It wap agreed, that in view of the action taken already in
Andividya) cases, no action on that suggestion was necossary at the
Rresent tige,

Mr, MACHADO (Brasil), referring to the work programmes of
Councdl Committees, said it was most important that the Council should
give clear indications on next year's programmes to the General
Assembly, When tho calendar of meetings came to be examinecd
eloar amd complete picture should have been pruvided by thr
Secretariat,

The CHAIRMAN replied that the necessary stops had already
been taken by the Secretariat,

The meeting rose at 5,50 p.m,






